Kenneth E. Doherty

From: James_Case@Dell.com

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 12:41 PM

To: ac0578@wayne.edu

Subject: Wayne State University — Take Advantage of Dell's 2014 Savings!!!
Attachments: Wayne State University New Year Savings!!!.pdf

Hi Ken,

| hope 2014 has been great to you so far! With the Super Bowl around the corner, we’d like to remind everyone that Dell
sells thousands of electronics and accessories including the great deal on the LG 60” Plasma Smart HDTV below. Also,
keep in mind our discounts can be extended to friends and family as long as they use the same URL and Member ID
provided below. Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can do anything to further promote the program.

Get ready for the big game! Save $400 on the LG 60” 60PN5700 Plasma Smart HDTV Market value: $1,249.99. Member
price: $849.99 after coupon. Use coupon code: BTFMT2RSINFVWB Search SKU: A6999907. Offer valid until 1/31/14 at
8am EST

Signature Event! Satisfy your high standards.

Get premium technology at remarkable member only prices during out Signature Event now through 1/22/14.

New Dell Venue 11 Pro tablet - Member price $783.99. Includes: 4th Gen Intel Core i3 processor - Windows 8.1 - 128GB
internal SSD storage and 4GB memory - Front and rear facing cameras - 10.8 Full HD display Search order code:
FTCWEO4H. *Offer is combinable with the pick your gift promotion

For a limited time, buy a PC and pick your gift.

Buy a PC $749.99 or more and add a select accessory to your order at no additional cost. Choose from these select
products worth up to $139.99. Dell 20”Monitor (E2014H), Dell 1TB External Hard Drive or Targus Backpack & Mouse
Bundle. Click the pick your gift banner on your member page to learn more. URL

Save 10% on select Dell Electronics and Accessories* Use coupon code: $3SXSG419DDB2P - Offer valid 1/16/14 - 2/3/14
at 8am EST

Shop your member store today at:

Wayne State University

Shop: Dell.com/Wayne or 1-800-695-8133

Member ID: 26340161

Please let me know if you need anything else to help spread the word!
Register for Dell Advantage: Dell.com/Advantage

Thank You!!!

Jamie D. Case

Strategic Account Manager
Dell |US Member Purchase Program
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